

1. CPUSC Agenda

Documents:

[**DRAFT_CPUSC AGENDA_JUNE 26 2025.PDF**](#)

2. CPUSC Original Draft Vision Statement (With Suggested Edits)

Documents:

[**CPUSC ORIGINAL DRAFT VISION STATEMENT \(WITH SUGGESTED EDITS\).PDF**](#)

3. Draft Growth Boundary

Documents:

[**DRAFT GROWTH BOUNDARY.PDF**](#)



Town of Brunswick, Maine

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE STEERING COMMITTEE

85 UNION STREET, BRUNSWICK, ME 04011

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE STEERING COMMITTEE

AGENDA

BRUNSWICK TOWN HALL

85 UNION STREET

THURSDAY, JUNE 26, 2025

6:30 PM

There is an opportunity to attend this meeting in person or view the meeting via zoom.

How to watch and comment via Zoom:

Use the link below to join the webinar:

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81079478221?pwd=I92UfR4R9lhzCXEbsWpcojsPKxY22e.1>

Passcode: yYP52U

Comments are allowed during the public comment period at the discretion of the committee chair. Public comments must be submitted through the Zoom platform by “raising your hand” and being acknowledged by the host or by entering questions in the Q&A chat.

1. Roll Call
2. Adjustments to the Agenda
3. Correspondence
4. Public Comment
5. Approval of Minutes
6. New Business
 - a. Vision Statement Discussion
 - b. Growth Area Boundary Discussion
7. Old Business
8. Other Business
 - a. Next regular meeting date: July 3, 2025
9. Adjourn

CPUSC's Original Vision (with suggested edits)

Brunswick is the thriving economic hub of MidCoast Maine that preserves its historical and cultural roots despite sustainable growth challenges. Brunswick is an integrated, close-knit community made up of diverse residential neighborhoods connected by a vibrant downtown, various modes of transportation, and community events and discourse. ~~The flexibility in its growth zones provides access to a~~ A thriving economy ~~is that~~ supported by ~~near available infrastructure and transit options for~~ residents living, working, and recreating in Brunswick. ~~and the~~ As we continue to integrate our growth over the last 15 years and Town collaborates with neighboring ~~communities~~ cities on ~~how to manage~~ managing future growth. ~~, we have protected~~ We protect our natural resources, habitats, and ecological systems while increasing access to necessary services ~~and amenities~~ that support the population ~~(ie, medical, shopping, housing, jobs)~~. Climate change continues to inform our decision-making in policy, planning, and land use, ensuring ~~resiliency and~~ a safe harbor for all who wish to reside in and visit Brunswick. Brunswick is dedicated to its culture of community and inclusivity, and continues to pay homage to its diverse landscape, ever-changing demographics, and fierce sense of pride.

DRAFT

